
 
 

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 
 
THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager   E-
SIGN: 
FROM:  Harry Klinkhamer, Historical Resources Manager THROUGH Roger Clark, Planning & 
Zoning Director THROUGH James Clinch, Assistant City Manager 
DEPARTMENT:  Planning & Zoning 
DATE: 11-17-2023       MEETING DATE:  12-12-2023 
 
SUBJECT / TOPIC:  Presentation to City Council on Planning for Upcoming Anniversaries 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The year 2026 marks three important anniversaries.  These 
include the city centennial (100th), the semiquincentennial of the United States (250th), and the 
Quadrancentennial of 9/11 (25th).  Staff and the mayor have begun initial planning and will 
present to Council what has been proposed and accomplished so far. 
 
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High 
Quality Services 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: Presentation - No Action 
 
 
              
 
Yes     N/A 
☒   ☐ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☐   ☒ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☐   ☒ Risk Management Review 
☐   ☒ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number):  
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